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Docket No.070383-TC Date Docketed: 06/25/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion o f  PATS c e r t i f i c a t e  holders f o r  
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0 Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Commission Clerk 

101 Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  

Docket No.070383-TC Date Docketed: 06/25/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion o f  PATS c e r t i f i c a t e  holders f o r  
apparent f i r s t - t i m e  v io la t ions o f  Rule 25-4.0161,  F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees: Telecommunications Companies. 

Company: 224 Express, I nc .  
Budtel , Inc.  
Chambliss, Ltd. d/b/a Flagship Shell 
Coin-Tel Payphones, I nc .  
Com-Tech Resources, I nc .  d/b/a Com-T 
D H A Enterprises, Inc.  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expirat ion:  
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Proaram Module A18(a); A10 WARNING: T H I S  SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Matllda Sandem I%- 07 -OloR -co - -it 

3/3 .t@ 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8113/2007 1:50:00 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: consummating orders 

The following CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

070383co.vsm.doc ?t 
070329co.vsm.doc 
070384co.vsm.doc 
070385co.vsm.doc 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

Monday, August 13,2007 1:52 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor 

Administrativea Panies ~ C ~ S I I I W  
DOCUMENT NO. O O z a  -b&! 
DISTRIBUTION: 

% 
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From: Jackie Schindler C o t r c s p n d ~ ~ e  
To: CLK -Orders I Notices; A ;n is tra+iJc Sent: 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070383-TC 

Thursday, July 19,2007 

Administrativen Pmies 0 ~onsm~ 
7/19/2007 9:2600 AM 

Filename I Path: 070383vsm.doc DISTRIBUTION: 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

A P M  ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT RAFS 
OR CANCELING PATS CERTIFICATES has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Jacqueline 4chindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public 5ervice Comnission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


